Wendy Strangeway

==
From: Hilary Saunders
Sent: 04 January 2017 10:16
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Planning application NYM/2016/0817/FL

Mrs Hilary Saunders
Planning Team Leader
Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

York

YO62 5BP

Tel. no. 01439 772700
Web: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

From: Front Desk On Behalf Of General

Sent: 04 January 2017 10:10

To: Hilary Saunders

Subject: FW: Planning application NYM/2016/0817/FL

From: c.richardson

Sent: 04 January 2017 10:08

To: General

Subject: Planning application NYM/2016/0817/FL

For the attention of Mrs H Saunders.

| have only recently heard of this application to provide a grass runway in the Park. | was shocked to hear
that such a plan would be allowed. | would not be affected personally, but | fear it could be the start of
something bigger. Surely such activity is not appropriate in a National Park. | applaud the NYM National

Park Authority for fighting the application & hope for a successful outcome.

C. Richardson



Dawn Paton

From: c.richardson

Sent: 05 January 2017 20:06 :
To: Dawn Paton

Subject: Re: NYM/2016/0817/FL

19, Kingsway, Stamford Bridge, York, YO41 1JP.

From: Dawn Paton

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:53 PM
To:

Subject: NYM/2016/0817/FL

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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